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MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  March 2, 2020 

TO:  Board of County Commissioners 

THRU:  Kevin B. Kelleher, Deputy Chief Financial Officer 
Finance and Administrative Services Department

FROM: Brenda J. Billingsley, Director  
Purchasing Division 

SUBJECT: March 10, 2020 - Commission Meeting – Agenda Item No. 52 
Motions A and B - Communication and Marketing Services
Request for Proposals (RFP) No. GEN2119422P1

Attached for your review is a Cone of Silence communication received on February 28, 
2020 from Adept Public Relations, LLC. 
 
Also attached, and provided as additional information, are communications received on 
February 27, 2020 and February 4, 2020 from Adept Public Relations, LLC.  
 
Attachments 
 
BJB/cc/lg 
 
c: Bertha Henry, County Administrator  
 Monica Cepero, Deputy County Administrator 
 George Tablack, Chief Financial Officer 
 Margaret Stapleton, Director, Office of Public Communications 

Robert Melton, County Auditor 
 Andrew Meyers, County Attorney 
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February 28, 2020 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO:   Brenda Billingsley, Purchasing Director 
Finance and Administrative Services Department 
BBillingsley@broward.org

PurchasingRecords@broward.org

FROM:  Stephanie Rosendorf-Diaz, Esq. 
ADEPT Public Relations, LLC 

 
SUBJECT:  RFP #GEN2119422P1-Cone of Silence Communication 
     Agenda Item #52, March 10, 2020 County Commission Meeting 
 
Mrs. Billingsley: 
 
Unfortunately, to date, we have not received confirmation of your receipt of our previous 
communications, in spite of the fact that the procurement process delegates your office as one of the 
main entities tasked with discussing procurement matters with vendors, especially during the cone of 
silence. We now write to you, for a third time, to request that this Memorandum, along with our two 
previously submitted letters dated February 4, 2020, and February 27, 2020, be attached as additional 
material to Agenda Item #52 on the March 10, 2020 County Commission Agenda, in accordance with 
the Broward County Code of Ordinances. 

We would like it brought to the attention of both the County Commission as well as the public that our 
official written communications were, for an undisclosed reason, omitted from the Board of County 
Commissioners Agenda for the March 10, 2020 meeting, while other Agenda items rightfully have 
vendor letters and correspondence attached. 

Section 1-266(e)(5) of Broward County’s Code of Ordinances (“Code”), in fact, requires the following as 
it pertains to written communications from a Vendor or Vendor’s Representative to the Director of 
Purchasing: 

The Director of Purchasing or designee shall accept written communications from a Vendor or 
Vendor's Representative during the time a Cone of Silence is applicable to a Competitive Solicitation. 
Such writing, including any response thereto, shall be provided to the person or the members of the 
applicable committee appointed or designated to recommend a Vendor for award. The writing shall 

Type text here
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also be attached to the Board agenda item for the award or for approval of the contract under the 
applicable Competitive Solicitation.

In addition to the above-referenced violation, we are strongly disturbed by the lack of transparency 
displayed by the Broward County Auditor. As explicitly stated in both Section 1-266(e)(3) of the Code 
and in the Purchasing Department’s OWN E-MAIL COMMUNICATION (Exhibit A), the Cone of 
Silence shall not apply to communications with the County Attorney and his or her office personnel, 
the County Auditor and his or her office personnel. 

For background context, on Tuesday, February 11, 2020, the County Auditor instructed ADEPT to 
contact his office and arrange an in-person meeting in his office on February 12, 2020 to discuss the 
Auditor's Advisory: No. 133 for GEN2119422P1 - Communication and Marketing Services.  In fact, a 
meeting was scheduled and confirmed by the Auditor’s office later that morning, but approximately one 
hour before the meeting on February 12, ADEPT received an abrupt email from the Auditor’s office 
cancelling the meeting, claiming “Cone of Silence” on the Procurement.  

In accordance with Florida’s Public Records laws, we will be kindly requesting all written 
communications regarding this procurement, including, but not limited to, all emails regarding this 
procurement from the period of December 4, 2019, immediately following the Initial and Final 
Evaluation and Ranking Meeting, up through the present day. 

We are disheartened by this process and especially by the fact that Purchasing never even acknowledged 
receiving our communications, never informed us of the Auditor’s Advisory on January 16, and never 
once informed us of the reasoning for promoting the rejection of this entire procurement. Purchasing’s 
own policies are simply not being followed. Had happenstance not occurred and had we not heard a 
question about the marketing contract timing being asked at the January Surtax Oversight Board Meeting, 
we would have never known about anything that has occurred since the day of the ranking meeting 
(December 4, 2019), and it is clear that much more is still unknown.  
 
Cordially, 

Stephanie Rosendorf-Diaz, Esq.
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EXHIBIT A 

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Calhoun, Christine <CCALHOUN@broward.org> 
Date: Wed, Feb 5, 2020 at 1:12 PM
Subject: RE: GEN2119422P1 - Communication and Marketing Services 
To: Dana Pollitt <dana@adept.co>
Cc: McSweeney, Sean <SMCSWEENEY@broward.org>, Rosendorf, Stephanie <stephanie@adept.co>, Stephanie Grutman 
<stephanie@ballardpartners.com>, Billingsley, Brenda <BBILLINGSLEY@broward.org>, Amuchastegui, Fernando <FA@broward.org>, Wallace, 
Angela <AJWALLACE@broward.org> 

Dana, good afternoon. 

Please be reminded the referenced is an active procurement and as such, the Cone of Silence remains in effect.   
 
The Assistant County Attorney(s) are: 
Fernando Amuchastegui
Angela Wallace 
 
In accordance with the Cone of Silence Ordinance (1.266), the Cone of Silence shall not apply to communications with the County Attorney and 
his or her office personnel, the County Auditor and his or her office personnel, or with other County personnel, provided that such person is not 
a member of the Evaluation or Selection Committee appointed for the competitive solicitation or an Affected Person as defined in subsection 
(a)(1). 
 
Thank you, 
 
From: Dana Pollitt <dana@adept.co> 
Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 5:06 PM 
To: Calhoun, Christine <CCALHOUN@broward.org>; McSweeney, Sean <SMCSWEENEY@broward.org>; Rosendorf, Stephanie 
<stephanie@adept.co>; Stephanie Grutman <stephanie@ballardpartners.com> 
Subject: GEN2119422P1 - Communication and Marketing Services 
 
Hello Ms. Calhoun- 
Can you tell me which assistant county attorney is assigned to this procurement? 
Also, is the County Auditor under the cone of silence or can we discuss this procurement with the auditor?  
 
Thank you, 
 
Dana 
-- 
Dana Pollitt 
Managing Partner | Adept 
o: 954.769.1533 | m: 954.937.9403 
dana@adept.co | www.adept.co
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February 27, 2020
 
Brenda Billingsley 
Director of Purchasing 
Finance And Administrative Services Department 
Broward County Purchasing Division 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 
BBILLINGSLEY@broward.org 

SUBJECT:  BID #GEN2119422P1-Communication and Marketing Services Sunshine Negotiation  
Meeting Schedule Request 

 
Dear Mrs. Billingsley: 
 
As you are aware, ADEPT Public Relations, LLC (“ADEPT”) is a local small, minority, and women-
owned Broward County Business Enterprise (CBE).  We are currently managing the 2020 Census 
Marketing and Communications Campaign for Broward County, which will be coming to completion on 
April 1, 2020, with a final report due to Broward County leadership on April 15, 2020.  
 
In our efforts to remain proactive and plan for ADEPT’s future business endeavors, we are cordially 
inquiring as to when we should anticipate negotiation meetings to begin for #GEN2119422P1, as well as 
when those meetings will be placed on the County Sunshine Meeting Calendar page in accordance with 
state and local open meeting laws.  

As mentioned in our previous letter dated February 4, 2020, we would like to strongly emphasize the 
importance of upholding the sanctity of the procurement process to ensure that all vendors maintain 
confidence in the integrity of Broward County’s purchasing department through the avoidance of actions 
that would impact the timely award of projects.  Nearly 90 days have passed since our ranking of #1 for 
contracts 1, 3, and 4, and to date, we have not received any communication from your office with steps 
forward regarding negotiation of the contract. 

As you can imagine, the contract for Mobility Advancement Plan Communication and Marketing 
Services is of the utmost importance to our Broward County based small businesses. In addition, the 
contract will provide the County the ability to inform our nearly two million county residents—a number 
which grows by double digits every day—on the importance of the surtax, the projects being planned, and 
how the surtax revenues are being collected and appropriated. Our entire team is made up of a diverse 
group with seventy-five percent (75%) CBE participation, representing literally the fabric of this 
community, and we are eager to start negotiations on this critical professional services contract for 
Categories 1, 3 and 4—in which ADEPT was ranked number one—with no protest from any other 
vendor.  
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With the estimated $16 billion dollars coming into Broward County over the coming decades, we cannot 
afford to further delay the necessary communications and outreach that has been promised to our 
residents since the ballot referendum’s inception.  
 
We look forward to continuing our work to promote Broward County and the Mobility Advancement 
Program.  This contract is vital to disseminating important and timely information to Broward residents, 
businesses, and visitors concerning the Transportation Surtax passed on November 6, 2018. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
ADEPT Public Relations, LLC 
 

                                    
Stephanie Rosendorf-Diaz, Esq.     Dana Pollitt 
General Counsel      Managing Partner 
 
Cc:  Andrew Meyers, County Attorney 

Oswaldo Casco, OESBD, Small Business Liaison 


















